ADDENDUM 5
INVITATION FOR BIDS
City of Suffolk
IFB #2013-00083-MC
May 8, 2013
Purchasing Division
441 Market Street, Room 105
Suffolk, VA 23434
Phone: (757) 514-7523/ Fax: (757) 514-7524

http://www.suffolkva.us/purchasing

WHALEYVILLE COMMUNITY CENTER
SCOPE OF WORK – Provide all labor, equipment, hardware, services, materials, to construct and
complete approximately 23,634 sq. ft. of renovation and addition to the Robertson Elementary School to
become the City of Suffolk Department of Parks and Recreation’s new Whaleyville Community Center as
shown on the construction documents/drawings.

Bid Due: 3:00 p.m., May 30, 2013
Contract Officer: Michael Coburn, Sr., Purchasing Agent, mcoburn@suffolkva.us

The following pages include questions submitted to the City relating to the bid. Please
return and acknowledge this addendum with your submittal.
In addition we have included some drawings and a new Bid Form that better demonstrates
our intent in making an award.

The window for additional questions is expired.

1. It would appear that the interior portion of the Multi-purpose room is to be Glazed CMU.
Could you please clarify the following:
a. Will a cove based Glazed unit be required at finished floor? Answer: No cove unit
required nor desired - as this will butt into the ‘ maple’ athletic flooring.
b. Will a Type S colored mortar be used to install the units, or will a post installed epoxy
mortar be required? Answer: Type S colored mortar.
c. What type of units will be needed for Doors D29, D30, D31, and D32 @ the jambs
and heads (how far back will the glazing extend and will it need to be BN @ jambs)?
Answer: For the exterior doors (29 & 32), see similar detail on 1/A301 using AstraGlaze 4JP8 where 2 exposed faces of the brick are glazed. See J3 and H3 on sheet
A001 for Typical Head and Jamb details.
The interior doors for the storage rooms can use the same detail or can use an 8-3/4”
hollow metal frame to ”wrap” the unglazed face of the brick.
d. The inside of rooms 127 and 128 are regular CMU with paint. The back side of the
wall with glazed units will be dissimilar to the remaining walls in texture and more
than likely will not align too well, due to the manufacturing process. Is that
acceptable? Answer: Yes – as this is only a storage room.
2. On windows W1 and W2, and the exterior doors, the openings are picture framed in a 4”
half glazed cmu. I am figuring returning the glazed portion of the CMU @ the jambs.
Will the heads and the sills be exposed as well? Answer: Yes, the glazed portion is on the
exposed faces of the jambs. The head and sill can be covered by the metal flashing and
brick shelf angle – so they only need one face glazed.
3. On detail 3 on sheet A302, there are 2 full courses and 1 partial course of veneered units
that are behind the metal panel. Can these units be figured as standard 4” CMU in lieu of
4” Mesastone? Answer: Yes, standard cmu can be used behind the metal accent panel.
4. On sheet A201, notes C and D discuss the need for cleaning and repairing existing
masonry veneer. Is there a defined amount of SF given, or will it be up to the
subcontractor to define and quantify that amount in their scope of work? Answer: No
defined amount. Contractor had a visual site inspection of the site – so they can define
and quantify that amount.
5. Are all CMU infills and areas where new hollow metal frames are to be installed into
existing CMU to be toothed, or will a straight joint with anchors be an acceptable method
of installation? Answer: Straight joint with anchors is acceptable.
6. On elevation A/A201, above the existing screen wall and to the right of the new covered
entryway, there appears to be new brick identified. Is there a wall cut for this condition?

Answer: See Detail 4/A302 – as this is the same condition for that window opening being
replaced/infilled.
7. Where the Trendstone Mesastone textured masonry block is shown, is it the intent of the
Architect to use a full nominal 16 x 8 x 4 unit with one vertical score to give the
appearance of an 8x8 unit? And will these units be laid in a stacked or running bond
pattern? Answer: The intent is to give an appearance of a 4x8 unit by using a scored
(vertical and horizontal) 16x8x4 textured block. The units will be laid as a running bond.
8. Can you please advise as to the existing key system, as that impacts the new locks?
Answer: The existing system will not be retained. A completely new key system will be
installed.
9. Regarding IFB #2013-00083-MC - Whaleyville Community Center, the original scope of
work document mentions audio-visual systems. Is that something that will bid at a later
date? Answer: Audio-visual will be a separate contract that the City will handle at a later
date.
10. Drawing E004, Room 127 & 128 have three light fixtures in them but there is no fixture
type given for them. Are these Type G fixtures? Answer: Yes, they are Type “G” light
fixtures.
11. Is the voice/data cabling infrastructure for this project going to be under the GC’s scope
or will the City procure the voice/data cabling infrastructure under a different contract?
Answer: This will be separate to be handled by the City. GC just needs to coordinate and
make accommodations to the City’s A/V contractor.
12. In reference to the above mentioned project, we couldn’t find the drawings/plans that
show the locations of the Damp proofing and Waterproofing mentioned in the specs.
(071113 & 071326). Answer: Spec 07 11 13-3.2 lists the areas where damp proofing is
used. Ignore Spec Section 07 13 26 as it should not have been there.
13. Is the Whaleyville Community Center is a open bid for Materials Testing and Analysis or
if it is going to your term contract holder? Answer: Materials testing will be with the
current annual services contract that the City has. The City will not solicit proposals for
this service, for this project.

BID FORM
TO:

Purchasing Division
441 Market Street, Room 105
Suffolk, VA 23434

BID: Whaleyville Community Center
DUE: May 30, 2013
TIME: 3:00 p.m. Local

_________________________(Company) quotes firm price(s) below, exclusive of all taxes, to
furnish all labor, materials, equipment, transportation, licenses, permits, and fees required to
construct the Whaleyville Community Center in accordance with all specifications, terms,
conditions, and contract documents/drawings herein.
It is the intent of the City to award the bid in total including all Deduct-Alternates. Should total
costs exceed that budgeted for the project, the City reserves the right to negotiate price with the
lowest responsive and responsible bidder, or delete some or all of the deduct-alternates.
Qty

1

Description

Total

Base Bid (Lump Sum including Deduct-Alternates 1-4)
Deduct Alternate No.1 (Concrete Walkways)
Deduct Alternate No. 2 (Asphalt Parking Lot)
Deduct Alternate No. 3 (Asphalt Trails)
Deduct-Alternate No. 4 (Landscaping)

$____________
$____________
$____________
$____________
$____________

Alternates:
Alternates listed are proposed by the Owner to be deducted from the Base Bid should total cost
exceed the budget.
Unit Prices:
The undersigned, having complied with the Base Bid requirements set forth above, hereby
proposes to provide all labor, material, equipment and services at the Unit Prices listed below
necessary for the additions and/or deductions, which may be authorized during construction,
from the Contract Sum. Unit Prices include all overhead, profit, indirect costs and complete
installation and shall become part of the Contract upon its acceptance. All materials and
workmanship shall be equal in character to those specified or intended by the Project
Specifications. Unit Prices will adjust the quantity allowance estimates specified/defined in
Section 01210-Allowances.
1. Roof Deck:
Includes removal and replacement………………………..$______________per square ft
2. Concrete Floor Slabs:
Includes cutting/removal and replacement……………….$______________per square ft

Implementation of Contract:
The undersigned bidder hereby acknowledges that time is of the essence to the Contract and
agrees to commence the work immediately after receipt of Notice to Proceed and to fully
complete the project within Four Hundred Twenty (420) consecutive calendar days after the
Date of Notice to Proceed. This amount of time will be defined as the Contract Time. The
undersigned hereby declares that this Contract Time is sufficient to assure timely completion of
the work.
Time Schedules:
The undersigned declares that it is understood that a Detailed Construction Time/Progress
Schedule for all trades will be prepared by the Contractor in such form set forth in the Contract
Document, unless otherwise mutually agreed. The undersigned will submit such construction
time/progress to the Owner no later than 3-days after the date of Notice to Proceed.
Warranty of the Lump Sum:
The undersigned affirms that the above Lump Sum Base Bid represents the entire cost of the
Project in accordance with the Bid Documents and that no claim will be made on account of any
increase in wage scales, material prices, taxes, insurance, cost indexes or any other rates
affecting the construction industry and/or this project.

REFERENCES
Indicate below a listing of at least three (3) recent references for which you have provided
similar services. Include the date that services were furnished and the name, address, and
phone number of the person we have your permission to contact.
Client/Address

Date

Contact Person

Phone No.

1)____________________
____________________
____________________

______

______________

________

2)____________________
____________________
____________________

______

______________

________

3)____________________
____________________
____________________

______

______________

________

Bidder has included the following with his BID FORM (please check √ ):
______
“Anti-collusion/Nondiscrimination/Drug Free Workplace” clause
______
Proof of Authority to Transact Business in Virginia form
Payment Terms/Discounts _____________________(Suffolk's normal payment schedule:
items accepted and invoiced by 10th of month will be paid month end. Cash discounts offered
for less than 30 Days from receipt of proper invoice will not be considered in award.)

Company Name

__________________________________________________________

Address

__________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________

Person Quoting ________________________________ Title ___________________________
Telephone No.: ___________________________
Fax: _____________________________
Email Address: ________________________________
Cell Phone # : ______________________
Social Security Number or FIN Number_______________________________________
I certify that this bid is made without prior understanding, agreement, or connection with any
corporation, firm, or person submitting a bid for the same equipment/materials/ service and is in
all respects fair and without collusion or fraud. I understand that collusive bidding is a violation
of State and Federal law and can result in fines, prison sentences and civil damage awards. I
agree to abide by all conditions of this bid and certify that I am authorized to sign this bid for the
bidder.
I certify by my signature below that I have received the documents associated with this bid and
understand that the review for completeness of these bid documents and the understanding and
comprehension of the bid specifications is solely my responsibility; based on this, by my
signature below I waive all rights to further claims against the City of Suffolk that the document
were incomplete or not understandable.
I certify that the bidder represented herein is eligible to bid with respect to all applicable sections
of State and Local Government Conflict of Interest Act, Code of Virginia, Section 2.1-639.1 et.
seq.

Signature _____________________________________________
Date
___________________
(Person signing bid should show title or authority to bind the firm in a contract.)
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